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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May, 2018 10:22 AM

To: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Incident involving FBF8306K at Blk 467A Admiralty Drive on 18 April 2018 -
MSIG Ref: 28987982 PLY

Attachments: FBF8306K_18042018.pdf

Dear Sirs

We will like LKK to arrange for a survey on a third party vehicle, FBF8306K on a Without Prejudice basis.

Briefly, the driver of motorcycle FBF8306K alleged that he was hit by the carpark gantry barrier maintained by our
Insured at the entrance. We are enclosing these documents for your perusal:-

1. Accident report filed by the owner of FBF8306K
2. Coloured photographs depicting the damage sustained

We are not given the repair estimate. Can you obtain it from the workshop?

Please contact Mr Kee of A.S. Phoon Pte Ltd at 8448 0770 to arrange for the survey.
Thank you.

Ong Shu Xiang

Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1337 | F: +65 6643 1349 | shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com

L AANM Insurer Claims
MSIG ‘* AAS Team of the Year
A\ SEA AL 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BERTANNY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that Is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 2:53 PM

To: '‘Ong Shu Xiang'

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Incident involving FBF8306K at Blk 467A Admiralty Drive on 18 April 2018 -

MSIG Ref: 28987982 PLY

Dear Shu Xiang,
Please be informed that we have inspected the motorbike FBF 8306K on 30/05/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Shu Xiang [mailto:shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 10:46 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Incident involving FBF8306K at Blk 467A Admiralty Drive on 18 April 2018 - MSIG Ref: 28987982 PLY
Importance: High

Dear Catherine

The third party solicitor had called to inform that LKK has not arranged for survey on FBF8306K.
Please advise if you have contacted Mr Kee of A.S. Phoon Pte Ltd on this matter.

Thanks.

Ong Shu Xiang
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1337 | F: +65 6643 1349 | shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com

-. ! Insurer Claims
MSIG ,‘*, WVA Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of QURTTANY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: 02 May 2018 11:18 AM

To: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
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MVAZ18052615 / VAC - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/04/2018 10:22

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/04/2018 12:36

SUBMITTED BY: James Ng Wing Kin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident lo speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

21/04/2018 10:22

18/04/2018 22:30

CAR PARK ENTRANCE OF BLK 467A ADMIRALTY DRIVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBF8306K

LIU SHUIE

S8781897G
LIUSHIJIE7758521@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96702190
OFFICE-96702190

HONDA
CBR 150R

PRIVATE USE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY
NO

LIU SHJIE

S8781897G

02/11/1987

INDOOR

14/11/2016

1 YEAR AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96702190

OFFICE-96702190
LIUSHIJIE7758521@YAHOO.COM
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 467A ADMIRALTY DRIVE #12-175
751467

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO
1
YES

NO
NO
NO

YES

SEMBANWANG NPC

ROAD: 4 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT , POSTCODE: 757633 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

REFER POLICE REPORT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

LIU SHUIE

30

CUT ON NECK, PAIN IN ARMS, LEGS AND LOWER JAW
FBF8306K

NO

Page 2 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2.
A

This Form must be completed by the Pollevholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The Issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.
The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Associatlon of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that capies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal Information set out in this (form] and any other personzl information
provided by me or pessessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred ta as the “Insurars”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{11} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims,(collectively the
“Purposes”) -

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d} sbove may be shared / disclosed:

() toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonzbly required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

g

{If driver is not the policyholder) Namae:

Polin’hﬂd’e(‘(ﬁgnatu'?e _ Driver’'s Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

Date & Time:

R 2018  oateatime: wRIC/FiN No.. NG WING KIN JAMES
2’_1 AP S7927881E
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

APY.<

e W
< )
& 2
NS 3’:‘
=

Pn]({h’tbhtr'sfﬁ;nfmé ~ Oriver's Slgnature
Date & Time; 2 1 APR 2018 Eraf:;e;‘:;ot the policyholder)

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

Name:
wricen o NG WING KIN JAMES
S§7927881E
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Crigin:

Sembawang N.P.C

4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633

Tel No: 1800-5549993

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

A A

10f3
Report No. T/20180419/2148

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
19/04/2018 19:44 87

. Informant's Particulars™ " ' "1 0 S S
Name of Informant: Address:

LIU SHIJIE APT BLK 468D ADMIRALTY DRIVE #11-223 SINGAPORE
754468

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S8781887G Home/Cffice: Mobile: 96702190

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 30 02/11/1987 Cyclist

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

STAFF NURSE Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:

‘General Information of the’/Accident it reEen e o T nE s R R
Type of Injury Dr!nk Dau_e!Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Others Drive: Accident: Car Park

? No 18/04/2018 22:30
Location:
Along Road 1
ADMIRALTY DRIVE

| Carpark of Blk 467A Admiralty Drive
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

One Way Controlled by Others e.g. Workmen | No Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Others Ehllmbulancei
0
Details of Vehicle Involved =" |
VehicleiNo. [ Type. 11| Ma
FBF8306K | Motorcycle

‘Details of Personilnvolved o5 0 T

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 5 of 21



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

POLICE FURCE AUGE AR

120180419/2148
Police Station Of Origin: 2083
Sembawang N.P.C Report No. T/20180418/2148
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-5549999
Gyalistizian - il e S HRER R B e e
Name LIU SHIJIE ID No. S8781897G
Related Vehicle | FBF8308K (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 96702190
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of injury | Slight
Brief Details.

On 18/04/2018 at about 2230hrs, when | was heading home after work, | rode my bike back from KTPH.
Al the carpark entrance of Blk 467A Admiralty Drive, | stopped before the barrier of the gantry. The barrier
arm then wenlt up and | proceeded into the carpark. As | was going in, the barrier arm suddenly came
down and hit me on my chest and | fell off from my bike. | then spoke fo the operator of the carpark, P-
parking, contact no: 632981138, through the intercom and inform nim of the incident. | then pushed my
bike back to the carpark, On 19/04/2018 at about 1900hrs, as | felt some pain in my arms, legs and lower
Jaw, | went to the doctor and was given 3 days MC. | was told by my insurance company lo lodge a report
for recording purpose

Page 6 of 21



Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

Gl (EE RReE (AR R

T/201
Police Station Of Crigin: yard
Sembawang N.P.C Report No. T/20180419/2148
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-5549999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Rynrﬁ: Signature Of Informant:
Fi
ASP LAM WEI LUN, WILFRED 4~

AR
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:” | e
Not applicable 19/04/2018 19:44
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TP/ AEIT /
@A Sal TANG STEWPING ——

__Syntact No.: 65476430, SN 085
R L

_ N Micntication Stamp ';'V/

% Signature:

W

Singapore Police Force
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Driving License
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
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A. S. PHOON PTE LTD

cas wo one else
. ; , . - (65) 6841 1263
ng‘a s : g?kg'ag; r;%lffaagfagodzigg:ﬁ, Eﬂaffsloﬁéﬁ .D 210 (:51;5?3 0770 Fax: (65) 6742 0250
Toh Guan : Blk 36 Toh Guan Road East #01-35 S'pore 608580 Tel: (65) 6515 0770 Fax: (65) 6515 0779
Website  : www.asphoon.com Emall: Enquiry@asphoon.com Co Reg No: 187701213H
FBF8306K HONDA CBR150 RR REPAIR LIST 30/05/2018
ITEM Description Estimate
1 Front fender $68.00X ™
2 Side mirror RH & LH $190.00 ““* -
3 Front fairing LH $285.00 “«r 7
4 Front signal LH $86.00 <1~
5 Head cowling LH $274.00 £ »™
6  Stay front cowling $193.00 b1 v~
7  Headlamp assy $550.00 ¥ wn
8 Clutch lever $22.00 <+t ©
9  Balancer $36.00 1 7
10 Handle bar $14500  bFv
11 Front fork RH & LH it sl 79 s788.00R¥%
12 Stem steering $195.00 X o
13 Cone Bearing set $680.00 "X pn-
14  Gear pedal $85.00 + 7
15  Front footrest LH $74.00 77~
16  Front footrest bracket LH $75.00 ' -
17  Rear footrest LH $61.00 =t ~
18  Rear side fairing LH $187.00Y w» &
19 Rear side fairing LH -( matt black ) $55.00% N o5
20 Rear top box §350.00 “+ =~ %
21 Top box bracket $140.00 X~
22 Rear licence plate $20.00 K=
23 Rear fender $167.00 %
24  Rear signal LH $86.00N w”
25 Strip set $120.00 A
26 spray painting $600.00 2,00
27 1U-Unit 165.00 % o™
28  IU-Unit bracket 60.00 %A%
29  Workmanship $400.00 2159
30 Transport x 2 $120.00 ¥®a 3©
31 Chassis repair $350.00  wn
32 Transport 2 way to repair chassis $100.00 X an
TOTAL $6,019.00
. Pats = (61
LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify : o } - 459.-%0:
the Repairer of the following: ' .
» To resurvey belore/after spray painting 6oy ?5'0
« To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject o confirmation ‘
-Thudpﬂnmyﬁn?ﬁﬂml Prejudice” basis 1 9‘ Ocl B«O
« No iflegal modification(s) is allowed
.SupTeﬂWM:)mmbamurmedm ;"3% k} 50
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company X
Acknowledged by Repairer Lti‘a&
Signature:



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type :

Vehicle Attachment 1;
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :

Original Registration Date :

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:

Quota Premium ;

COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:

CO Emission :

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission

FBF8306K

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
No Attachment

Normal

HONDA

CBR150RM

CS150R0010196

Petrol

CS150RE0010196

150 cc

138 kg

2011

23 Dec 2011

D - Motorcycle
$1,481.00

22 Dec 2021
06 Jan 2019
06 Jan 2019
12 Nov 2018

The current road tax expiry is 06 Jan 2019. You may renew the road tax from 07 Oct 2018 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renewed after 06 Jan 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 07 Jan 2019 to 06 Jul 2019)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(%) (S$)

25.00 -

32.00 :

Amount Payable (From 07 Jan 2019 to 06 Jan 2020)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(s$) (S$)

25.00 =

64.00 [

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

32.00

57.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

64.00

89.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 406933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

16 RAFFLES QUAY

Ref CS/MSG18007987/T1gbe2

#24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581 Dot¢ 19112018 H"M“l"l“l”"l“l m
Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected EBF 830BK
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 28987982 PLY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG SHU XIANG Assign Date 02/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CBR 150R M c.c 150
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. CS150R0010196 Colour ORANGE / WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |100-80 R17 ROAD WINNER 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |130-70 R17 ROAD WINNER 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/04/2018 llnspection Date 30/05/2018
Survey held at A.S PHOON PTE LTD
BLK 36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-35 .
SINGAPORE 608580
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBF 8306K
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshopB(g) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER NOT NECESSARY 68.00 -
1|SIDE MIRROR RH & LH CcuT 190.00 190.00
1|FRONT FAIRING LH cuTt 285.00 285.00
1|FRONT SIGNAL LH CuT 86.00 86.00
1|HEAD COWLING LH NOT NECESSARY 274.00 -
1|STAY FRONT COWLING BENT 193.00 193.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY NOT NECESSARY 550.00 -
1|CLUTCH LEVER cuT 22.00 22.00
1|BALANCER cuT 36.00 36.00
1|HANDLE BAR BENT 145.00 145.00
1|STEM STEERING NOT NECESSARY 195.00
1|SET CONE BEARING NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|GEAR PEDAL BENT 85.00 85.00
1|FRONT FOOTREST LH DENTED 74.00 74.00
1|FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET LH DENTED 75.00 75.00
1|REAR FOOTREST LH cuT 61.00 61.00
1|REAR SIDE FAIRING LH TO REPAIR SEE 187.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SIDE FAIRING LH - (MATT BLACK) NOT NECESSARY 55.00
1|REAR TOP BOX cut 350.00 250.00
1|TOP BOX BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 140.00 -
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE NOT NECESSARY 20.00
1|REAR FENDER NOT NECESSARY 167.00 -
1|REAR SIGNAL LH NOT NECESSARY 86.00 -
1|SET STRIP NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -162.20
3,524.00 1,459.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT FORK RH & LH (LOCAL REPAIR) (SN) BENT 768.00 120.00
1|IU-UNIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 165.00 -
1|IU-UNIT BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
993.00 120.00

Report Ref No. CS/MSG18007987/T1gbe2




V4 74
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L‘. ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | v Chop (§) (Sj)
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING 600.00 300.00
WORKMANSHIP. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 400.00 250.00
SIDE FAIRING LH.
TRANSPORT X2. 120.00 80.00
CHASSIS REPAIR NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
TRANSPORT 2 WAY TO REPAIR CHASSIS NOT NECESSARY 100.00 =
1,570.00 630.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,087.00 2,209.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,750.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/MSG18007987/T1gbe2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




